Then... and Now

Carr School / Mount Pleasant Chapel

The original Carr School on Upper Gulph Road was built in 1832. From its inception, the school was also used for religious services by the Mount Pleasant community of which it was a part. The school was closed when the Mount Pleasant School was built, but later reopened to handle an increased volume of students.

Tredyffrin Easttown Historical Society Archives.

Mike Bertram, November 2008.